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To: The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

From: Angela L. Reece, City Clerk       

Subject: Board and Commission Vacancies for Consideration of Appointment at July 7, 2022 Meeting 

Date: July 7, 2022 

 

Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council: 

I am providing you with information and applications regarding the upcoming June appointment cycle 

for your advisory boards. I prepared advertisements which ran throughout the month of April/May in 

two papers as well as solicited via social media posts.  Below are the applicants received as of June 28, 

2022 and vacancy types.  

Appointments to Boards/Commissions Committees  

 

A. ABC Board  

(1 vacancy/ ending June 30, 2025)  

You have received 4 applications: 

1. Chuck McGrady – (re-applying for a full term) 

2. Brittany Carriker– (New Applicant) 

3. Anderson Ellis– (New Applicant) 

4. Angela Meyers – (New Applicant) 

 

 

B. Animal Services Advisory Committee 

(2 vacancies/ ending June 30, 2025)  

You have received 2 applications: 

1. Jean Greeson – (re-applying for a full term) 

2. Melissa Vazquez – (New Applicant) 
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C. Board of Adjustment  

CITY SEATS: (4 vacancies/ ending June 30, 2025)  

  (1 vacancy/ unexpired term ending June 30, 2023) 

You have received 5 applications: 

1. Libby Collina – (re-applying for a full term) 

2. Melinda Lowrance – (re-applying for a full term) 

3. Laura Flores – (New Applicant) 

4. Neil Brown * Current member of the Planning Board 

5. Frederick Nace  * Current member of the Planning Board 

 

 

D. Business Advisory Committee 

(2 vacancies/ ending June 30, 2025)  

You have received 2 applications: 

1. Jay Egolf – (New Applicant) 

2. John Stevens – (New Applicant) 

 

E. Diversity & Inclusion Advisory Committee        

 

(3 vacancies/ ending June 30, 2025)  

 

You have received 12 applications: 

1. Nancy Diaz – (re-applying for a full term) 

2. Melinda Lowrance – (re-applying for a full term) 

3. Josh Williams – (re-applying for a full term) 

4. Anthony Baltiero – (New Applicant) 

5. Kimberly Blackwell – (New Applicant) 

6. Sharon Campbell – (New Applicant) 

7. Scott Hricsina– (New Applicant) 

8. Mary Kay Krokowski– (New Applicant) 

9. Steve Matthews– (New Applicant) 

10. Victor Mills– (New Applicant) 

11. Richard Reagen– (New Applicant) 

12. Keang H Uy– (New Applicant) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

   

 

F. Downtown Advisory Board      There are 3 Categories of Vacancies 

You have received 9 total applications: 

 

1. 7th Avenue Stakeholder:  (1 vacancy/ ending June 30, 2025)  

    (1 vacancy/ unexpired term ending June 30, 2024) 

 

You have received 1 application: 

1. Phil Wilmot – (New Applicant) [Art on 7th business owner] 

 

 

2. Main Street Stakeholder: (1 vacancy/ ending June 30, 2025) 

 

You have received 1 application: 

2. Mark Pavao – (re-applying for a full term) 

 

3. At-Large: (2 vacancies/ ending June 30, 2025)  

 

You have received 7 applications: 

3. Julie Buckman – (re-applying for a full term) 

4. Gerald Fitzgerald – (re-applying for a full term) 

5. Anthony Baltiero – (New Applicant) 

6. Bruce Macdonald– (New Applicant) 

7. Lindsay Ridgley– (New Applicant) 

8. Keang H Uy– (New Applicant) 

9. Laura Flores – (New Applicant) 

 

 

 

G. Environmental Sustainability Board    

 

(3 vacancies/ unexpired terms ending June 30, 2024)  

(two of the seats are City Resident seats and one is an At-Large seat) 

 

You have received 3 applications: 

1. Anthony Baltiero– (New Applicant) 

2. Martha Markham – (New Applicant) 

3. Virginia Tegel– (New Applicant) 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

   

 

H. Historic Preservation Commission  

(3 vacancies/ unexpired term ending December 31, 2022)  

You have received 3 applications: 

1. Anthony Baltiero – (New Applicant) 

2. Jim Boyd – (New Applicant) 

3. Jane Branigan – (New Applicant) 

 

 

 

 

I. Planning Board    

 

(1 vacancy/ unexpired term ending December 31, 2022)  

 

You have received 3 applications: 

1. Laura Flores – (New Applicant) 

2. David McKinley – (New Applicant) 

3. Bryant Smith – (New Applicant)  

 

 

J. TDA  

 

(1 vacancy/ term ending June 30, 2026) (Seat 4)  

*Appointed person must be registered to vote in Henderson County AND be affiliated with a 

business that collects occupancy tax within Henderson County.  

 

You have received 1 application: 

1. Julie Hall – (New Applicant) [WNC Mountain Rentals]  

√ Henderson Co. Voter Registration Confirmed  

 

  

  

 

 

s:/Angela L. Reece, MPA, CMC, NCCMC 

 City Clerk, City of Hendersonville  

 


